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Abstract

This study was conducted to investigate fac-

tors influencing the result of the Thai Nursing Council's

Examination for registering the First Class of Nursing

and Midwifery Profession 2006 of Graduated Nursing

Students from Boromarajonani College of Nursing,

Uttaradit. The subjects were 60 graduated nurses of

the Bachelor of Nursing Science (B.N.S) program and

83 graduated nurses of the Diploma in Nursing Sci-

ence (Dip.N.S) program. Data were collected by ques-

tionnaires and reviewing secondary data. The ques-

tionnaires and question guide for focus group discus-

sion were reviewed by the panel of experts. The sta-

tistics used in this study included descriptive statis-

tics, Spearman's rho correlation Coefficient, and Lo-

gistic regression and qualitative data were analyzed

by group categorization.

The results were as follows:

1. The passing rates of the examination were

correlated with the grade point average of the

Obstetric Nursing (p < .01), Pediatric Nursing and

Community Health and Primary Medical Care

(p < .05), and Adult and Elderly Nursing and Laws and

Nursing Profession. (p < .001)
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lation between the passing rate of the examination

and high school grade point average and grade point

average for the total of graduated nurses. (p < .001)

3. Also, this study showed that the high

school grade point average and grade point average

for the total of graduated nurses were the predictor

to increase the passing rate of the nursing students

examination.
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riurfrd'rpvrr.: cfi fi 1p < .001 ) ttnv 60fi qr:rur rrdn:ndn grr:

nu'lr rii'nqnlv{u1u'tartrom:frufim 1+ il; rn:orodu

d v fl tJ qr o o ofi dn q n: fr n r u ffi rffu6'm r.: u r n riu e{ o n.l: d o u

{o nruf; rfi at oduvr v rfi uur o dr'r fi riu cfr d'rpvrr.: ofi fi

(p < .01) uovmd'ngn:flululflf,l6lsn:irufin (riorfjo.: z iJ)

rn:orrafi uovolriaurfirfrnul trnY tn:oltoduav6[t'lnfloa

nanr:i{tfloaa?rJ

1. nr:toriuild'roaunrrrf;{toduvrvrfiuutu

or4 q r n uil u {rJ : v n a l itrfivl nr:u uru 1 fl tto v nl: i'l ot n ::d

'rtun fi'r 1 er u :r ru fi n r u tvt ru r v a r.r o {'lu: ; d'u il r u n n r':

m ii'n q or : fr n r u fril rfiu 6Yn t u r n riu ru n n r : d o u {ot nr rr ru f; 
rfi a

raduvrvrfiuur arir.:firiurfr6'rpmr',:0fi6 1p. .05, p < .001

mrrucirdul

6. pnudtrffu6:vm'ir.:runnr:riuutofiu "luitr

n 1 :v,r u 1 u'l fl g fi or o or 5 t o': n ei r.r d'r o ri r t n dn 4 rr :il u 1 u 1 fl

o r a qr : frufi n fi nr r r u d'u fiudvrr.l I r n ri'u nr o n r : o a u irr

nmr.r! rfiataduvr v rfi uur tuitr nrq'r n::f tuo vitrnr:
nululfltJ1io1il1:n odr.:firiudrd'ryvrrtafifi 1p < .01)

ru n n r : ti u u ro fi u i t r n r :u u r u r o t 6 n fi n r r u frlnfiu 6'n r':

urn fi'u runnr:oou{rr nm ruf rfi otoduil ; tfi uur "luitr nr:

a ilu: v O'uJ lu n fl 1{ fr': n ru :r u ttn t tl u n nl ilfi f,n fl n :
!

u urrr a t6 n rra viuiu ru a nr: ti uu tafi uitrnr:v'l u''llJ1 n

3. ruonr:oauiorn'luf; rfi atoduvrv ufi uuiu"lu aurfiaqrutu ttovisr rrtilfr ri6 fi nrudl.rd'ufmr.rlrnrYu

ruanr:oauiorn'ltrfrfiooadurttfi uur "luitrnr:
or4ryrrr rfl u{il:vnauitrfi vlnl:vl uru''lo [tfl !n1:t'lo':nr::fi

"fiunfit lo,,:nairud'torir'r flnr:finur 2s48 ivrurd'tl vr ululnoulfiuqrtu ttn r rlmJfr ffi a rir.:fi riu drd'rpvrr.: ofi 6
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(p < .05) rrfl yirl n1:v! u1ulo fr"1fi qj rrov {g.:or ufi nmru

d'ru rfiu 6'vr r.,r u ? n fiu r,r n n 1 I a a u r-o n I r ru 
fi rfl a t odu u y rfi u u r

"luim nr:n urur o flrd uo virrngmrr uri'uirrfi unr:
1r u''l u 1 n fi n m ru d'l rfru 6'vr r.: u r n niu Ll o n r : o a u in nr r r ru fi
rufi on oduvw rfi uu r luim n gum u fi'uimfi il n1 :?r u..ru1 a

oeir',:firisafrd'ryvrr.,:ofi6 p < .001 )

7. frrurJ:firirurunr:rfioryqnr:nimio n1t
o o u nir u n r r r f rd ot o,iuil v rfi u ufutu a r4 ry r n rfl u {
il:s n auirrfi vr nr:u urur n uo y n1: r,r q.: n::dfunfir or n

fl n 1 n 1 Tilr u't u r n ? 0,,: n 6i il m"r o ei t fi a"n o or :ll rJ t u I n Ff 
.t 

d n : _

frufirr 1+ fl1 un: fidnom:ilur:_nnnrnn:frufin loiorfio,r
z ily flnr:6n:r.r 2548ldgndo.:iouoy 71.30Iou d..lurJ:

fi rfl urle{udr u r ufi fi riu dr n"'ryvrr,: o fi fi 6 a r n :n ra fi u o y osr

riau uf,rfi nrgl [[a: rn?o rafi u oc orJm oaorro'n on: n dn6o
fr air I 5 o n r : fi n :*r fi fi r n : rr r a fi ru o y o ru ri o u rfr r fi n ur a.,r fi
1o nr cfi o y o o u njru n r uf, rfi o? oiirsuvr : rfi uu r a.r n 6[n 1 n 1 :
yruruln rurnn,jr {rfrrSonr:fin:+rfifi rn:qrafiuoyol.r
n a oouo-n fl or:ofr lor ulu rrsi ny 1 ilrir u?o,r rn:or ra6 u

oy orii uiirudu e yfila nrooouhunr,luirfiiot oduvry rfi sur
a'lndnlntrl.tururafi,: 3.63 rvir un; {cfrrfonr:fin:grfi
fi rn:o rad u oy dru n n oornn-n gn:fl \: fiTo nr ofi o v oou ajru
narrufrdozoduvrsrfi uu"1 a.rnfln1nr:ltu1u.ro rrnn,jr

{eir r5o n r : fi n :grfi fi rn : o ro d u o y o rJ n a a or m o-n g or : mrr To u

luuroioy 1 firiru?0.: rn:ouaduovor.riiuiiedu oyfiTonro
o a u aj r u n r r ru f rvl' o z otir*u n v rfi u u r ? 1 n fl n 1 n r :yr s r u r n fi ,r

zo.tg rvir

ofiil:runa

1. rn:qrafiuoscruriaurfirfinur ilu.jr fin-n{n:
v't utul n Fi''tdn::icufi ot (+ fl ) rrn vr o"n fl ntfl u.tu1 o FI1 dot:_

rirufim (oiorfio,r z il; finrrurt'rurf,u6'vrr.:utnfi.uruanr:

oouiornruirdosoduvrv rfi uuiuluarlrUror rfl ufrrJ:ynou
irr6n nr:w u1u,la ufl y nr:ru o.rn::f#urfi.r aro rfi o.: rur

ornnr:fufnfi nur rdrdnurro"non:nulu.toFf 16lm:rirufi sr

1+ ily furinfinr*rfiounr:dnrgr:vd'ufiourJfinurfi o fj,l
rfl urin fi n:rfi ou or u nr:fi nur or uiyr ur nr anf fi.r rfl u
imdugruiirinfi n:crfi o{rirmlfi rfl udugrulunr: r?uu
ir6unururn efrnfuno'nga:ytu.tu1oFlran:uirufisl

(oiarfia..r z iJ) riJurinfinurfiofrrSonr:fin:Eroruirrfivl

v{u'tu1n 2 fl rfluilururnrmnfinfifintrruf;vrr,:imfin

ilr u1rJ'r fl nr:d'o rfi on rfrrfi nr*r ri'or rdanorn nr:oou rfir 6n:Er

rro y rn:n rofi u qrn n'nuruy nr:d'or rfi o nrinfi nur rfir6nur
fi f,n on:vr ur:_rr nsr on:frufi or drtri'tdrindnurfi fi qcunrvr

6t fiT o n r orir"hi r n: o ro d s a y o ru ri a u rfir 6 n ur fi n r r I
d'u rfru d'vr r.: r r n nir ru n n r : o o u fo n I r ru i r fii a I a du m y 

r fi u u
futu o r1 ry r n rfl u fi :J : y n o u ir r fi n n 1 :yr u 1 u 1 n u fl y n..l :
ruq.:n::ri#uvrfi.:

2. rn:orrafiuayoilqnoqfiffngor:lnru,jr mdngn:

il u1u1 n 61 6lot::irufi sr 1+ fl) rra :rn ii'n dn:fl u.tu..l o 6t 6[ni_

uirufi m loia rfi ar z fl ; fi rrrrruffivl'u6'mr.:lr n fi'u runnr:

oouinnrrrufi rvroaro,riuvryrfi uuiuluo14rurmrilu{r..nynou

isrfi w n r:n u 1u't fl u o y n r: ru q,l nr ::dd'urnfi.: o o or nr do,: ryu

nr:finurro.: lonr d'Aitzuut1a uflynily (2549) 6nur
fl o,i'sintfi 6vrBfl osi o zu n nr:oou{qnmsJf rfior odums rfi uu
rrfi o iulu o u cpr mil: r n a u irr6n nr:y! u.ru 1fl [[ fl y n.]:
arq.JFt::ri #unfi,: to,rf,eirrSonr:dnur orniuurn-u
y{u1u1 nil:y:Jn rnfrr,i'uvr:1i vru,jr rn:or rafi u oc orJn a on

n n'n g n : rft z n dn g n : fi n m rJ d'rl rf,u d'ryu nr n n r : R o u ior

nrrrufrdonor*uvrsrfiuur orqrfia\:il1a1nn.rloauio
n'nruf rfi or aduvrs rfi uu r To u onr nr:v{ urr. 

^ri, 
rfl u nr:

:J:y ufi uar o dru qvrdna,,r ar n ru dnorn onrfufi {qnr: riuunr:
oour ffn on:il u1u.'l fl Fn fl rr::jrufi n un v rfia {ru n: a.: fi yr6

rJ:yTurf uns nrrruil n ond'ut o,:il:srrruria f,fulinr:
na 0 qqunl:Fr?r.JnrJrJl er:orunr::J:ynarirrfinhiorh rfi u
lUodr.:fiqrunruuny:Joaord's d'nuruyf,ooauii'lfr
:J:y rfi u ufl u rruu rfi a n or a:r rro y nhmuoirrfi oau n:oun o ru

rnil:ruirrfidnnr:riuunr:oouluimfiuusruro 6o t )
nlTyr u'tu1 fl rJ't:01 rrd yyt nn 4 nl:v,t u.]ul n r6n rra viuiu
3) n1:l.tu'tlroflvrqj 4) n.1:ytulurn{g,:arq 5) nr?
y'l u1u1 n ou-Wurrru uo y nr:fnuril urur orYudu 6) n1:
Tr u'ru1 fl fltnrni or un yin rrrfi r oni z) nl:r,rFr{Fr::fi' rtn ;e;
n 4 u r r u itrdil n r :fl u r u 1 fl [[ fl s n I r r.r q.: n ::riu n ; a : ? u.r _

u::cuirrfi n un yng?lri.r uduii rfi udo,: fi,:irr sir.: 1 fi ,i,o

coud4rf,r ooulfi njrunr: riuunr:oau uo y nr:ior uos
rJ:s rfi u ru oro,,: rrsi o y:r uimm udr nr:ior un s:J:y rfi u ru o

to.rimsrd'uflu1u.tou:t:rrrufi qn:6otd' f,nuruy



?1:d1ii6'eJfl1'rifler'lFtldnSdznru flfi z ariufi r : rn:'lFu{ - fiqurau fl zssr

f, o o o r fi tfr ior n ? 1 sJ ; d'n u ru v oi r ul r r! rfl u u u ! d'n fu u n v

rJ :riu rdu r d u r riu udtir n v uuufil d ul o t tfl r : v uu n v ttuu

tJ'rer:g'tu (Normal T - Distribution) utfrr6.:d'ortn:or

d'.rrfu fi fild rn:o o.: uo or'r'ir rfl u fr ii fi nrrrri nl il rdr"le"luu!9s
^ Y' e --. v -^ - -r1'lo'lu:rui':''r u'it1uu tt0 v fl 'l tJ11 nu1 Fl?1tJ? Fl',l1il t?'

riulltfr"( u n r : dr d o n a r t o \: fl n 1 n I : rt u r u r nl d E r n :J q d'u

d'.: n nirr orooi': zu n'hirn:ortad uav oil ma o otfid'n on:vlu'ir

md'ngn:nu1u.rar[1drnrirufior (4 ill ttovud'ncot:

vr u1u1 fl Ff 
-r fi n::irufi n 1oi a rfi o.: z il; fi nru fi.nl'u6'vrr.:

u r n fi 
'r 

r'r o n r : o a u in n r r ru f rrii o l o du vr v rri u u iu"lu o q e 1 el

rilu {il: v n ouitrfi vr nr:* i',u''' 
^,,^, 

nr: r,r q.r er::fi#uvrfi':

3. nrmrud'rurfru6:vu'irtruonr:riuurafiu'lu a

itr fi'r zun nr: ooufornrr Hi rfiiot oduvrv rfi uufrltu
U

a u q r n ril u {il : v n o r itrfi u n r :n u r u 1 n tt fl v n 1: hl o': pt ::ti
"furn fj.: l ru v ri'r a''l 6 nurtun a n g or :vI u 1 u''l fl r[ 1 R or :rirufi n

orn r{onr:i{u vrujr itrnliv't ululn gfioroori to.:nail

fr'r o tj r': fi n r r ru ei'u ri u 6vr r.r I r n ri'u ru o n r : o o u in n r u fr

ruii ar oduvr v tfl uur "luitr 
nr q.: n::fi rtn vitl n'l:v{ u1lJ1 fl

rJl:onil1tn aEir.:firiu6frrr''ryvrr.rofi6 1p < .o'1) uonaln

rifi.rnyir uant:riuuroduitrnr:vlurilrntdn
fi n r r ru et'r rfiu 6'vr r.: u I n ri'l zu a n r : o o u iot n r u f; tfii a t o du

n v rfi uu r'luitr nr:vl srur o t6 n ttn viuiuo rir'l fi riu dr 6'ry

m1.rdfifi (p < .05) itrnr:nururnflrdruo;{g.:orq fi

n r t r d'r u'u f vr r'r r I n fiu ru n n r : a o I irt n r u f r rfi a I o du

rv ufi uur tuitrnr:lnrurura ff1mqi odr.:fi riucfr6'ryv''toonfi

(p < .001) zunnr:tiuutaduitrnr:v'lururnauriluttJtu

rua v itr rrt:-Jfr rifi fi nru at'urffu6'mrtur n rfi,{ n n 1: fl ou
u ,A X a 6l

for nru5 tttr ot af, uvt v tu uur Lu?t1 n1:v'l u1u1 fl 0u1 tJ u

n*ou,,^"r,.mJfr rTG odr.:fr riuefr6'rpm1,r6lfi 6 (p < .05) ttns

i t r n 4 m r r u ni:L i t 16 n n r : 1l u'l u 1 o fi nr m ru d'l.n'l'u 6'v r s u r n

niu ru a nr: oal{ot nrr ri rfiiog odum v tfi uur "luitr

n 4m rur a riuio.fi n'', n.r* J'''u''' ^ o d r.r fi riu cfr d'rymr.: a fi 6

(p < .001) ttoot.:'jr najrud'rodr':fifizuonr:riuuradu'lu

imnr:nurulnq6Ff'tfletf itrnr:nsrlrot6n itrnr:
.ntv

u u r r r n ff 
(u d u o v { q,l o r q itr n r :n u 1 u.l n o u1 }J-uq iltu

ruovitr trtilfrffi rravitrngur.nuri'uitrfivlnr:fl u''lu1n6hl

fiIonrooour,irunrrritdorodt vrvtfi uur tuitrnr:
dato

v'l u1u1 n ilq\: n::n ltrn1:v{ u1u1 n 3J',l:Fl',lvl''l:n ?t1n1l

dvA
Tr u'ru'r 0 ron r[n v? ulu ']11n1:vr u1u1n 4 rfiru ?r''rn1:

il ururn fi a,J oru irr nr:vrururaour:Iutertu rrn vitr9E q I

rmilfr:ifi uorimn6mHruri'ritrdv{n1:vru'ru1n ldrrn
arq rfia'rilror n nr:,r"'n nr: ti uunr:oouluitrd'.rn airrfi

vdX,Y'a
n1l09ltlu{nlnuLuofi1a1n{1u tlju'ln tJn:vu'lun11

d'o n r: ui uunr: n oufi uiu fi ri uu rilurfr n"'ru un v fi rtm ai'rfl n
ue

.^-Ad X I d o6lvv 4 d
rJfr rIfi fi unrr v nru t6o si o nr: ui uunr: nau rir [r4rinrinurfr

v v I 2 X .r5' .i r ,1 6lvv 4
Ft ? 1 tJ 5 n 1 1 3J t1 1 tq tU tU 0 fi 1 lJ tFl l\: n 1 lYl 6[,J tfl I tJ t]1U n fl n B1

!
v A & a eri v2

dolJ i,r1ul oFrx1N; [Tlolj OllUvlv tu uu tilo:u LU 0qtu19l

il:vnauitrfiilnr:il urur n unvn''r:hrq.:n::fi#umfi.r'[d ruri

faw9vv
I n I { n 1 I I n : U il Ft ?',] tJ v'l 1 0 lJ [u n 1 : fl a u ? a n ? 1 tl : Fl']'l tJ

fl 'ttJ't:crvr1\: n1:v.| ulu1n In:.: nr:vuvt?uFr'l1tJitfi 0 tgliutJ
!

Rau un vlnr :t n r: ttfi r ou::nuvmr.titrfi n rrririn fr nur d.:
qva

ru a'[rif] n r: oar l.iru tvl I rur nfr u oo ot n fi o't ti'u nr:6nurt o'.t

s i^^ 4, --q----.ielonr 6fi3fsuuno ununilv (2549\ finurflqq-'ilfril

d vr Blnr a ri a r,r a n'.l r o u u i, 
^ 

r r ru 5 ufi at oduvr : rfi uu t1fi o it J'h
c& i

auoJ'rnil:vnauitrfi nnr:v! u1u't o [[n v n1:2q{F]:int'urfl.:
- -i-E I

to.: froir r5e nr:finur al nimul a''uv! u1u'lflv!:YrJn rn fr't
U

d'uvrqi vru'jr or n nr: ri uu rad uitl nltv{ u'tt J't o {fi Ff 't fl eti

fi n r u d'ru r,l'u 6'riu or a n 
T : o a il ?-Fr Fr ? 1 t J i rrfi a t o du vr v tfi u u r

'luitro,rq.:nr::d' uovtfiafier:mzunnr:tiuutofiu ilu'jr
,q,dQaflt

airuluqj ru onr: rSuu [u:r ultrotl n omo u lutl.l 2.5 1 - 3.50
ggaf , ' a 4 4 - - ?-.

6t d.: ru n [fi il La n1 d fl ou hl'luf]?''ltJ; trlofl atur v tu uu"1 tu

^ Uru &'rt''ruu[9rtJ']nflu

4. nrttrriuilor-t?o{f, fl ou'trifi nlud'llrffu6'

firl ar a n r : o a u io nr r ru5 tfi a:r oduvr v rfl uu r iu'lu o u rU 1 et''- 

"gt 
".i

rfl u fi rJ : v n o u itrdu n r :vt u 1u 1 a tt d v n't : t{ a{ Ft ::Rd'umfr .:
s

o r e rfi o 
': 

il r e r n fi fl o {ufi a r u o d r.,1fi fi ru o si o n r: d o u t-o

nrui ufi onaduvr v rfi uur niu tn:o tad uav ouriau tdrdnur
U

rnro [od u6[v flilafloFrfid'nqor: qrud'nuru;ta': { riuu

q ru o ru :ifi t o.: {o au i 6 n r:oYot n r: ti uu n r : oa u rr a v i 6 nr :
rir rfi u n r :t o,l i m u r d'u r fj'r ril u:l q q-u fi fi zu o ri o o r fi n o u"lfrq

fi nr a si a n r: o a uiot n m il 5 urfri ot oduvr v ufi u u r 6': o o or er fi o.:
a

niu nr: 6n:*rt o{a1qni tr:vfi'c rtfl v a rur fi n:*rfl e{uii fi

dvrBvroria zu onr:ooutJ:v rfi unlr.rfi {taduvrv tfi uu rfi oiu

tuar4ryrn ufl ufirJ:v nauitrfivlnr:vl u'tlJ1fl [lfl vn1:,'iq\:nr:Ji

"f,unfi..r a*$i I tzs++ t o.: fr ofr r5anl:fi nlrlar niil ur d'u
!

v,ru'ru''rn:J:tJ:rttuf, fi{?CI1 fitul'ir nr:tniuild'?tot
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n1\:n1:ilrU1Uta (conference) fi'uorer:dy{U.tU1ofiiO

fi e n :: il n r : ri u u n r : o o u rT.: n ai r r e y ?i? u'hifn fi n ur fi

r fi u'l rYu i 6 n r :{o n r : ri u u n 1 : fl o u u ri ri,: fi :l e,i'rl 11 o 1 u a ri..r r
fi fi ar a si o n r : o o r-r tq Fr r r sJ fi rfi or o,fun y rfi u u r fir ril u

fl e{ud'.rn6imore6i.J r{ahl nr:rir ufiunr:zo.:iyrurii'ur'[rifi

n': u d'l.nfiu 6'fi'u ru n n r : o o u {o nr r u f uii o t a ?*u vr y rfi fl u r
6. rJe{rldrurn:orrafiuovorJriourfrrdnul rn:o

rafi uo;orJernaqfin'non: nr:rniuild'rsarfioo:r nr?

oq1 rfi u n r :z a,,: i il u r ii'u r r fi u r rYu i 6 n r :,i'or n r : ri u u n r : o o u
ru fl ; 6[R 1 vr u? q fi a il n r :{n n r : ri u u n r : c o u fitddrur u ei n

n 1 ? 6[ o u ?-o Fr r r u f rfi a r a du vr y rfi u u fulu o r1 rU r n rfl u {
rJ:y n ouitr6n n1rfl u.ru1 fl un y nI? hr Er n::ridunfj.:
rfi'r urj:fi orm:nrirur u runn1:6[0un?lrJirfioroduvrv rfi uur
ro.:najrd'radr,: 6o rn:nrafiuovorudourfirdnut uny

r n : or ro fi u o v o I n n a n r f,n g or : a d r,: fi ria rfr 6'ry m t o fi fi vro

:;oiu .os rras .001 lrnruohd'uy nairrdo najrud'rodr,,: fi
fi rn:o uafi u oy orri ou rfi r fi nr*r g,: fi10 nr ofi e y aou ajru

nr':rrufrdaraduyrvrfiuur a.rndnlnr:yru1u1o mnn.jr
n{rd'ra rir.: iifi rn:or rafi uc;oiln nanfi dn gm:ofrTrr alu uoi nv

1 ilri'lrrla,rrn:orraduoyo#rfiedu e;fiTonrooauairu
qrun'nuruvto'l{riuu ttovnruoruffigo.r{aou rflufiu fi.: nruirfiazaz*uvryrfiuur a.'rnfln1n..t?}rururafi.: 3.63 ryir
rilu:lo'i'uidfinroriad'r{oauhifiruosianr:couiorn':rruf rfia unyrn:qradudy6[sJnoaaudngn: n616o n{'d.rodr.:

s \t ra
{oou kifinrudr.nrfiud' rYuruonr:cour-ornrru]rfio:,odu sodumvrfiuur udodr,:l:finu nr:n'ruf,unr:ra.:iilflra'ur

vtvtfiuur :J:vnaufr'ltllnnl:flumurnoiru ri'.,: s najr friu rfiurniui6nr:d'onr:riuunl:flou trfl;6[n1v,trr?otfior.r"lu

ouvrurlrifl oru n'jr nr: umiurtrr"rr o,l {ooro y,i'or"hifi nr: fi r
fi,:nr:fiaqyfi 2 f,nuruy lduri nr:firlouorer:ri d,lqv

rir ubi{oau fi nrrr ar n : y 6 o6aiuidq y rniu il efr coil ufl y
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